From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: 1/20/2010 3:11:59 PM
To: "Inj@cpuc.ca.gov' (jnj@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 1f2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'psd@cpuc.ca.gov' (psd@cpuc.ca.gov);
'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov' (ciw@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL and REDACTED - PG&E's Reply to DRA's Protest to PG&E AL
3583-E

Confidentiality Protected Pursuant to D.06-06-066 and D.08-04-023

On Wednesday, January 20, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed response to DRA's
protest with the Commission

Reply to DRA's Protest to PG&E's Advice Letter 3583-E

<L...>> <L...>>

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

SB GT&S 0660403
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